

# Niamh Gallagher

I enjoy creating beautiful websites which are great for user experience. I have a huge interest in creating more connections and experiences for women in the technology industry which is why I founded *Women in Tech Liverpool* in 2023.

Liverpool, UK  
[niamhabgallagher14@gmail.com](mailto:niamhabgallagher14@gmail.com)  
[m](#)  
[LinkedIn](#)  
[Github](#)  
[Personal website](#)

## EXPERIENCE

### vTime, Liverpool, England — *Front End Developer*

July 2021 - PRESENT

- Created both internal and customer facing websites using Nuxt, Vuejs, and Javascript.
- Started and managed projects from the ground up.
- Voice acting and testing for our game Border Bots, which my name is in the credits of.
- Working both solo and part of a team.
- Using both creativity and IT skills to create/develop websites .

### Gloversure, Chester, England — *App Developer*

July 2019 - June 2020

- Developed hybrid apps using Ionic and Angular.
- Worked on both in-house and contracted apps.
- Communicated with the team both on slack, email and calls.

### The Baltic Social, Liverpool, England — *Bar Staff*

October 2017 - August 2021

- Making drinks to a high standard.
- Communicating with floor staff and kitchen staff to make sure everything flows smoothly, prioritising customer experience.
- Working with customers and providing excellent customer service .

## EDUCATION

### University of Liverpool, Liverpool, England — *Computer Science w/Software Development*

September 2017 - June 2021

Upper Second-Class Honours (2:1)

### St. Cecilia's College, Derry, Northern Ireland — *GCSE & A-level*

September 2010 - June 2017

GCSE - A\* - C, A\* in Mathematics, C in English.

A-level - B - Mathematics, B - Software Development, C - Art and Design.

## SKILLS

Self-motivated  
Team player  
Attention to detail  
Problem solving

## LANGUAGES

Vuejs  
Nuxt 2 & 3  
Vuetify  
Javascript  
Typescript  
HTML  
SCSS/CSS  
Ionic  
Angular  
Git

## PROJECTS

### **vTime Games Website** — <https://vtimegames.com/>

I created this website from the start with design ideas from my colleague, giving some of my own input into what i think would elevate the website more. It was my idea to add the parallax effect and the menu which jumps to each section.

### **Starship Group Website** — <https://www.starship-group.com/>

This website was a rework of an older website in a different language. I recreated the old website with Nuxt and Vuejs so we could easily keep on top of and update the website as and when we needed.

### **Dog Walking App** — [https://github.com/niamhabgallagher/dog\\_walking\\_app](https://github.com/niamhabgallagher/dog_walking_app)

This website was a rework of an older website in a different language. I recreated the old website with Nuxt and Vuejs so we could easily keep on top of and update the website as and when we needed.

## References

Available upon request.